Re: Carroll Campbell Initiative - Contract??

Busbee, Bruce <Bruce.Busbee@ddsn.sc.gov>
Tue 10/31/2023 10:16 AM
To:Brandi Buff <bbuff@ggc.org>

I will sent it to you as soon as | get a chance.

Thanks,
Bruce

BRUCE , MPH
BUSBEE
Budget Director

Bruce.Busbee@ddsn.sc.gov n
\.803~898—9740

@ 3440 Harden Street Ext, Columbia, SC 29203

(3 www.ddsn.sc.gov

e
AT Scuth Carolina

Department of Disabilittes and Special Needs

From: Brandi Buff <bbuff@ggc.org>

Sent: Tuesday, October 31, 2023 10:14 AM

To: Busbee, Bruce <Bruce.Busbee@ddsn.sc.gov>
Subject: RE: Carroll Campbell Initiative - Contract??

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Will | receive the Disbursement Request form back signed by the “Agency Head” | would like to include it in our subawards to
the Mitosense and James A Haley VA Hospital?

Z
2) Greenwood
Genetic Center

Brandi Buff, CFO

0} (864)941-8151

F) (864)388-1062

101 Gregor Mendel Circle
Greenwood, SC 29646
bbuff@ggc.org
WWW.EEC.OTE

This electronic mail and any files transmitted with it may be confidential and are intended solely for the use of individual or entity to whom they are
addressed. If you are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for delivering the electronic mail to the intended recipient, be advised that you
have raceived this electronic mail in error and that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing or copying of this electronic mail is strictly prohibited. If
you have received this electronic mail in error, please immediately notify this sender by replying to this message and deleting the material from any

computer.

From: Busbee, Bruce <Bruce.Bushee@ddsn.sc.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, October 31, 2023 8:35 AM

To: Brandi Buff <bbuff@ggc.org>

Subject: Re: Carroll Campbell Initiative - Contract??



[CAUTION)] This email originated outside of the Greenwood Genetic Center. Exercise caution when opening attachments or
clicking links, especially from unknown senders.

Brandi,

Because these are direct appropriations/allocations to your organization; these project disbursements and
expenditures are being tracked and accounted for by the forms issued by the SC Executive Budget Office. These
forms were developed to ensure that Proviso 117.21, Proviso 118.19.and the Governor's Executive Order
requirements were met by both the organizations receiving the funding and the Agency. As of this time a formal
contract is not required.

Thank you,
Bruce

BRUCE , MPH
BUSBEE
Budget Director

Bruce.Busbee@ddsn.sc.gov
R 803-898-9740

9 3440 Harden Street Ext, Columbia, SC 29203
Q www.ddsn.sc.gov

4,
';"E South Carolina
] Department of Disabilities and Special Needs

From: Brandi Buff <bbuff@ggc.org>

Sent: Monday, October 30, 2023 2:10 PM

To: Busbee, Bruce <Bruce.Busbee@ddsn.sc.gov>; Swygert, Quincy <Quincy.Swygert@ddsn.sc.gov>
Subject: Carroll Campbell Initiative - Contract??

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Bruce & Quincy,

We received the funding for both the Carroll Campbell Initiative {CCl} and the $2 million non-recurring. | wanted to see if we
should expect a formal contract? | am working on subcontracts for the other two organizations involved in the CCl and wanted
to plan to include the contract if we will be receiving one. This is the first time we have completed a disbursement form so
perhaps that replaced the contract for these but | wanted to clarify.

Thanks
Brandi

2) Greenwood
Genetic Center

Brandi Buff, CFO

0) (864)941-8151

F) (864)388-1062

101 Gregor Mendel Circle
Greenwood, SC 29646
bbuff@ggc.org
WWW.EEC.0T8



addressed. If you are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for delivering the electronic mail to the intended recipient, be advised that you
have received this electronic mail in error and that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing or copying of this electronic mail is strictly prohibited. If
you have received this electronic mail in error, please immediately notify this sender by replying to this message and deleting the material from any

computer.

Confidentiality Notice:

The information contained in this transmission, including attachments may contain privileged and confidential information
including consumer/patient information protected by federal and state privacy laws. It is intended only for the use of th¢
person(s) named above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination
distribution, or duplication of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the
sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message.
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